K. DeChicchis hone 2979

Box 1257

Jf/(ic{fand Towen
dl/lic{[’anc{, Texas

November 16, 1950

Mr. Roy Yarbrough

Proration Office

New Mexico 0il Conservation Commission
Hobbs, New Mexico

Dear Mr. Yarbrough:

Recently we have acquired controling interest in the
State of New Mexico "A" Lease, Lynch Pool, Lea County,
New Mexico. This lease which at present has two pro-
ducing wells was formerly owned and operated by the
General Crude 0il Company. . As operated by the General
Crude, this lease was known as the State of New Mexico
ﬁBW.lease; the well designations were numbers 1 and l.
We are contimuing to produce the two wells with similar
numerical designations.

As we will be in need of the proration and production
data as published in your monthly and annual Order
Numbers, would you please include us on your malling
1ist for these publications as well as any other
i{nformation which your office might distribute.

Yours very truly

R. DE CHICCHIS
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